U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 785090-2016-0215-B1B
JAMES 410.11.C 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE
: (b)(8)/(b)(7)(C) 986019018E08161 9/27/2016
TUCSON,AZ 857489, PIMA 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

4b. TARGET HOURS

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
i (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) + Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b)(8)/(b)(7)(C) EArea Supervisor, 07/19/2016

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
NEVER INSPECTED INITIATIVE.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS { CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)

NO. OF VIOLATIONS 14 |NO. OF REFERRALS 1 |2111-PER DIEM
NO. OF TEGS CHECKS 22 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - POA.

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted byl (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) + Industry Operations Investigator

LAZAOSLAZIV IVTL

Submitted on: 10/11/2016

Viols WC with WL and Recall

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
(b)(6)/(b)(T)C)_ ___i

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) ;

JUL 2016 20.00

AUG 2016 38.50

SEP 2016 6.00

OCT 2016 6.00

NOV 2016 3.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 73.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 73.50

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Viols WC with WL and Recall

B REVIEWED 5 CONCUR { | SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION

REVIEW DATE

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) i- Area Supervisor

09/26/2016

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
785090-2016-0215-B1B

JAMES 410 LLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
' (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) ' 986019018E08161 9/27/2016
TUCSON,AZ 85749, PIMA

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
I concur with the Investigator and Area Supervisor's recommendation of Warning Conference with Warning Letter and Recall inspection.

Viols WC with WL and Recall

5 REVIEWED % CONCUR S SEE COMMENTS [ FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

MSMITCHEM - Director of Industry Operations 10/20/2016
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
s,
[1a.

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2



U5, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobuce, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Vielations

fnstructions

Please write firmly with o ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original vopy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submiticd with the completed inspection report. Supervisers will detach one copy fom the rompleted report for their files,

Mame of Propristor
JAMES 410 LLC

? Street Address City State Zip Code County Page | of

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) TUeson e e RiaA 7 Poges

License/PoermivRegistry Number (f anyl
SRG01%01BEORIG)

Expirsdion Dawe Diate(s) or Perind of Inspection
32018 GHVZS through B7/2172046

inspection Resulis

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the iollowing violations which have been explained 1o vou:

Mumber:

Mature of YVielation:

Dinte Corrections to be Mads:
(& not correcied immediarely)

Faiture to record required acquisition and disposition information in an Acguisition and e

R 3 - : R - {If nos corvected immediately) | Enzquisisiuns in the AZD Record. The livenser was
Dispm;_a_x_qin {As;?a‘ilf} Rci_md in.__i insianoes, S?cmﬁcaﬂi}, failure to accurately or correctly “yastructed to record the disposition of one fircarm in the
record | boguisitions in the A&D Recond. Failure (o accurately or corrently rocord one A&D Record

disposition in the ARD Recond.

Chintlen: 27 CFR 478.125(e)

Hombery 2

Mature of Viclation:

The licensee was alse sdvised that alf infrmation portaining
te the freann when rocerded into the Acouisition portion of
the A&D Record must be obiined from the fircarm itsclf,
not from the inveice and/or box in which the fircarm was
packaged.

Baie Corvections te be Made:
{if not correcied immediaiely)

o] Corrective Actlon to be Taken: The licensee was ndvised that all information, 3 required by

imium &;;smash or obtain all information as required by headings and instructions onl— IATF (¥ not corrected immedintelyy Vi headings of the ATF Form 4473, must be completed in
SIS its entirety and roviewed for aecuracy prior 1o the transfer of
any fircarm,
For Official Use Only

ATF E-Form 50305
Ravesed Apil 20035



LS, Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tohseoo, Fircanms and Explosives R@p@fﬁ of Vgﬂgﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ

Instructions

Please write firmly with 2 hall point pen when completing this form, ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or 3 responsible
sepreseniative. The remaining copics will be submitied with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their Bles,

Name of Propricior ! atrect Address _ City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
JAMES 410 LLE (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) i TUCSON A7 85745. PIMA 7 Pages
License/Permit/Registry MNoumber  (If s Expiration Date Date{s} or Period of Inspection

SEGOI9GIREN8 6] 208 B0 dwough GH212006

Inspection Results
An sxamination of your premises, records and operations hos disclosed the following violations which have been exphained to you:

Citatlonm: 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Member: 3 Date Corrections io be Mads:
{4 ot corvected immeditelv)

[ Corrective Action 10 be Token: The licensee was advised that Seetion A of the ATF Form
..... £ not corrected immedintely) 4473 must be reviewed prier to the sale, delivery or ransfer
of any firearm to ensure that all information as required by
the headings of the form is accurate and complete, The
licensee was further advised that Scciion A of the ATF Form
4473 15 to be completed by the actual buyer of the firearm,

HMature of Vielation:

Cliatlon: 27 CFR A78.124{cK 1)

Mumber: 4 Bate Corrections o be Bade:
B noe corrected immediaiely
Nature of Vielstion: o . . 5 . . ; . 5
Fiailifiio vty andirecord waees Tsricalion d hree ATE B Corrective Actlon to be Taken: The Heenser shall verify the identity of the transfores by
4:;;7 ;m # veridy sl record proper transforee’s identification documents on three s (if not corvected immediately)  examining the valid government fsswed document provided
’ and shall sccorately recerd that information in ftom 200,
Citatlon: 27 CFR 478, 124(a33)D)

Fror Official Use Only ATF EoFrom 3030.5
Revised Apesl 305



LL5. Depariment of Justice
Bureau of Aleshol, Tobacen, Fircarms and Explosives R@pﬂf? of Violations

Instructions

Please write finmly with o ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicats. The oniginal copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report, Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed veport for their files.

Mame of Proprictor Strest Address Chy State Zip Code County Page 3 of
JAMES 410 LLC ; (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) TUCEON AL #5748- PidMA 7 Pages
License/PermivRegistry Mumber (anpl Expirstion Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

GR6019018E08 161 54208 GZV2015 through 072172016

Inspection Resalts

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations whiclh bave been exploined to vou:

Mumber: 5 Bate Corrections to be Made:
{If noy corvected immedintely)

Pat i 3 : 5 .
: mi of Via ﬂﬁ&: i . o8 . : i Carrective Action {o be Token: The Heonses was advised that when contarting NICS, all
Failure to record all required NICS tansaction information on ‘L.-.EATF Forms 4473, (If not corrected immediately)  Wiormation wansmitied sodfor received will be recorded
accurately and completely in lems 2ia-2 e in Scction B of

the ATF Form 4473 prier to the transler of the frearm,
Citation: 27 CFR 478124 3%iv)

Mamber: & Bate Corrections ta be Made:
{if not corrected inmedintely)

----- Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was advised that a5 required by the headings in

—_— {y‘;ggg’ corrected };g;m-ggﬁg;g{y} Section [ of the ATF Fonmn 4473, all firearms infonmation
{name of the manufacturer, the name of importer (i any), the
type, the medel, the serial number, and caliber or gauge)
must be securately recorded, complated, and reviewed prior
o completing the ransaction and being transforred.

Mature of Violation:

Citntlon: 27 CFR 478.124{c){4)

For Official Use Only ’ ATF E-Form 50305
Revised April 20635



« U5, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alechet, Tobacco, Firvarms and Explosives Rﬁ@ﬂﬂf of Viﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁg

{mstructions

Please write lirmly with 3 ball point pen when completing this form. ATE officers will prepare this form in wiplicate. The origing] copy will be given to the propricior or 2 responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitied with the completed inspeetion report, Supervisors will detoch one copy from the compleicd report for their files,

Mg of Proprictor Street Address Ciey State Zip Code County Page 4 of
JARMES 410 LLC (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) TUCSON AZ B574%. PIMA 7 Pages

' License/PormivRepistry Number ¢ oup) Expimtion Date Brate(s) or Period of Inspection
DREHGOIRENR 61 L2018 OF2U2003 theough B7/21/72010

Insperction Hesulls

An expmination of your premises, records and operations hus disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Member: 7 Date Corrections to be Mada:
{If not corrected immedinedy)
Correetlve Action to be Taken: The Heonsee was advised that as reguired by the headings in

L S i {g{ﬁgf correoted i;;;;;wdjﬂf@f}:} Section I3 of the ATF Form 4473, must be ZﬁCCUmﬁE‘EY
completed on all forms, including denied forms,

Mature of Vielation:

Citation: 37 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Mumber: 2 BDate Corrections to be bade:

¥ ner corrected invaedintely
Mature of Yiolstion: @ © )

Correetive Action to be Taken: The licensee was advised that when wansierring o frearm to

: {(if not corrected immediately) a0 FFL Responsible Person the Respossible Person muss
complcte an ATF Form 4473 prior to the ransfer of 5
firearm. Further, the licensee was advised that NICS is not to
be contacied wntil after the purchaser has completed Section
A of the ATF Form 4473,

Cltation: 27 CFR 478.124¢a)

For Officiat Use Only ATF E-Form 30305
Revised Apeil 2003



LLE, Diepartment of Justics
Burcan of Alechol, Tobacco, Firearms snd Explosives Rﬁ@@?i of Viglations

Enstructions

Please write firmly with s ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given 1o the proprictor of & responsible
representative. The remaining copivs will be submitted with the completed inspection roport. Supervisers will detach one vopy from the completed repont for thelr files.

Mame of Proprictor J Street Address City Bate Zip Code County
JAMES 410 LLO

Page 5 of

(b)(ﬁ)/(b)(?)(C) TUCSON AZ £5749- PiMA 7 Paes

License/PormivRegistry Mumber ¢ nav) Expirvation Date Bate{s) or Period of Inspection
DBAGIO01BEOR AT SA2008 G320/2083 through DI212016

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, reconds and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Mumber: 9 Pate Corrections to be Made:

Nature of Violstion: {¥f not corrected immediaely)

; ; - . ; Corrective Action to be Taken: The licenses was advised that when transferring o fivcarm o
Faiture to conduct g NICS check prior to the wansfer of 3 fircarm in one instance,

(i not corrected immedionelyy an FFL Responsible Porson the Responsible Person muss
eomplete an ATF Form 4473 and the Heonse must conduct 3
NICS check, or record a valid state permit which qualifies as
8 MICS exemption, prior to the transfer of g fircarm,
Citation: 27 CFR 4R A0S

Mumber: 18 Bate Corvections to be Made:

¥ ot corrected inunedioely
Mutere of Vielation: (Hf na £e i

Failure to correatly and sccurasely record a valid stote permit which qualifics as an exemption to
8 MICE check in one instance,

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was advised that when sccepting o stote pormit
i not correcied immedintely) 85 a0 exemption o a NICS check that the licensee must

accurately snd completely record the issuing state and permit
type, date of issuance, expiration date, and permis number, if
any, prior (o the transfer of a fircarm. The liconsee was
further ndvized that, if the permit iz not valid on the dafe of
transfer that the licensee must conduct s NICE check prior to
transforring of o firearns.

Clhistion: 27 CFR 478,13 1aiD)

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5036.3
Revised April 2008



. U5, Department of Justice
Bureas of Alechol, Toboeeo, Firearms and Explosives Rﬁgﬁ@i‘i’ of Vielations

fnstructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate, The onginal copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
represcatative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the compleied inspection report. Supervisers will detach one copy from the campleted report for their files,

Mame of Propricior | Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 6 of
JAMES 410 LLO (b)(6)/(b)(7)(c) TUCSON AZ 85749. PIMA 7 Pages
Livense/PormivRegistry Number (8 cay) Expiration Date Drate{s} or Period of Inspection

SRGOISGIREDREG! B201R OF/2L3015 through 07212016

Enspection Results

An examination of your promises, records and operntions has disclosed the following vislations which have been explained to vou:

Mumber: 1} Date Corrections to be Mude:
i not correcied immediaiel
HMature of Violatlon: o v . ; o . i
Transfer of n fircarm, other than g rifle — fcensed out-of-state resident i Carrective Action te be Taken: The Heensee was advised that when acceming idoentifontion
F."{?{niistamf srean, otner than a rifle or 2 shotpun, © an unliconsed out-of-state resident in (If not corrected immediately)  dotuments, if the address on the document does ot sastch
i -t & Wil

e what the purchaser indicates on Section A of the ATF Form
4473, the licensee is to verify with o second qualifying
document the purchasers residents address and record the

document in ltem 20b of the ATF Form 4473,

Citatlon: 27 OFR 478.99(a)

Humber: {2 Date Corrections to be Made:
{1f not corvected inmediaiy)
Caorrestive Action te be Taken: The licensee was instructed (o review all ATF Porms 4473 to
{lf wot correcied immediaiefy) ensure 3 firearm is not transferred 1o a person they know, or
----- have reasonable couse 1o believe, including a "YES® answer
to g prohibiting question, the person is prohibited from
possessing frcarms,

Moture of YVielation:

Climtten: 27 CFR473.99%(0)

Fo Official Use Ondy ATF BoForm 503005
Resisod Apadl 305



U5, Depsriment of Justice
Bureaw of Aleohol, Tobacco, Fircorms snd Explosives

Report of Violations

insirustions

Flease write firmly with o ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in wiplicate. The originel copy will be given to the proprictor or 3 responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspoction report. Supervisors will detach one copy From the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprictor Strect Addross City State Zip Code County Page 7 of
JAMES 410 LLC (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) : TUCEON AZ 85749 PiMA 7 Pages
License/Pormit/Rogistry Number  (§f anpl Expiration Date Diate(s} or Perod of Inspection

Q8601901 BE0B 61 51018 07212015 through 0772072016

Inspestion Resulis
An examination of your premises, records and operatiens has disclosed the follewing violations which have been explained 1o you:

MNumbser: 13 Pate Correciions 16 be Made:

I noi corrected immediaiely
Mature of Violstion: 4 ¢ 5

Corrective Action to be Taken:  The licensee was advised thut he is required 1o complete and

Failure 10 fumely or comectly report the sale of two or more msiols, or revolvers, or a {f not eorrected immesditely)  submit a Report of Multiple Sales or Other Disposition of

combination thereol, on the same day or within five consecutive husiness days 11-

involving! 1§ Pistols und Rovolvers (ATF Form 3318.43 when two or mere
mvolving! | fircorms, handguns are sold to the same person ot one time or within
five consecutive business days.
Citatlon: 27 CFR478.126a 5] 2

MNumber: 14 Drate Corrections to be Made:

Nature of Vielati (i not corvected immediaiely)
atyre of Yiolatien: 5 . . .
Corrective Action to be Taken:  The Heensee wos advized that he is reguired 1o complete and
b o ! R S {if woi corrected inmmediatefy)  Submit 3 Report of Multiple Ssles or Other Disposition of
within five consecutive business days i mstanees invelving four fireanms. Certain Rifles (ATF Form 3310.123 when two oF more are
sold to the seme person ot one time or within five
conseoutive business days,
Chstion: 18 U3 923250 A)

i Hm %Eecci% ( b) (6 ) ! ( b? (7) g C ) sigaanee m Me,s

Stgnature and Title of Al

—— (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) —

For Official Use Only
e [
- e

ATF E-Foarn 503005
Hevisod April 20035




FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161
Address: | (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)

Tucson, AZ 85749  Pima County

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
On July 20, 2016, Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives

Industry Operations Investigator (IOI) (B)E)(b)NC) went td (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) !
1 (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) ito conduct an unannounced full scope
Southwest Border Disposition Emphasis Firearms Compliance Inspection of
James 410, Limited Liability Company (LLC). James 410, LLC operates as a

Dealer in Firearms, Type 01, Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL)

()(€)/(b)T)C) | scheduled with the licensee to start the inspection on July 21 2016.
101 § GXene)7)e) | then contacted Area Supervisor i (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)__iand notified

her that the licensee was unavailable and that the inspection would begin on
July 21, 2016.

chkey, Member/Respo-.r-l.;i.l-:;l.e-i;efson who was identified by his Arlzona
Driver’s License! (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)

and Exploswes (ATF) Investlgator and presented his credentlals.

The period of inspection covered July 20, 2015 through July 21, 2016.

Business Profile:
James 410, LLC is licensed as a Type 01, Dealer of Firearms Other Than
Destructive Devices. The business conducts retail sales and transfers of
fircarms and accessories.

The licensee advised that the business sells handgun, rifle, and shotgun
ammunition. The licensee advised that the business does not manufacture
ammunition. The licensee advised that he does conduct gunsmith activities.

The business premises is the single family residence of Mr. Hickey which is
located in a rural residential area in Pima County.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 16



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161

______________

The licensee advised he usest (b)(4)

(b)(4)

The licensee does not participate in local gun shows.

The business does maintain a website, www.james410llc.com. The licensee
also conducts business through gunbroker.com and maintains a Facebook page.

The licensee also conducts business as general contractor and home inspector
from the same location.

On July 19, 2016, IOLi(B)E)®E)T)C) tontacted, __ (D)(6)/(b)(7)(C)  Deputy

Chief Zoning Inspector for Pima County, who advised that the licensee has a
current home occupational permit issued by Pima County.

The licensee has held this Federal Firearms License (FFL) for one year and
three months and the current license will expire on May 1, 2018.

There is no off-site storage utilized.

Ownership and Control:
James 410, LLC operates as a limited liability company in the State of Arizona.
Gary Wayne Hickey is the sole member of the LLC. Mr. Hickey is the only RP
listed in the FLS database.

There have been no changes to the business structure. No additional RPs were
added because of this inspection. No hidden ownership was suspected.

Variance:

No variances are held by the licensee.

2 - Recommendation
Violations Warning Conference with Warning Letter and Recall.

3 - Inspection History

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 16



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161

Date of Inspection: April 16, 2015
Onsite start and end date: April 16, 2015

Type of Inspection: Qualification Inspection

Ul#: 785090-2015-0155

Inspection Results: Application Approved. Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms
Regulations was signed and dated on April 16, 2015.

Cited Violations: No Violations.

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
The business utilizes hand written Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record books. A
review of the licensee’s A&D Record Books disclosed that the records are in the proper
format, entries are not timely made, and all information is not recorded accurately as
required.

of the licensee’s inventory to the A&D record was conducted revealing the following
discrepancies: There was one open disposition with no corresponding firearm in
inventory. The licensee was able to reconcile the{ ="~

that Member and Responsible Person, Gary Wayne Hickey, had created when the
firearm was sold from Mr. Hickey’s personal inventory. Further review of the A&D

Failure to accurately record : .«Eacquisitions and failure to record the disposition of one
firearm in the A&D Record book. Reference Worksheet 1 — Inventory & A&D
Record, Exhibit 1 — A&D Record, and Report of Violations; ATF Form 5030.5.

The licensee was instructed to immediately correct all acquisition and disposition errors
in the A&D Record book. On July 21, 2016, Investigator: (b)e)/(b)7)(c) yerified that all
corrections were made in the A&D Record book.

publishers of A&D Record Books may add extra columns that are not required by ATF
for the use of the licensee. The licensee was recording the ATF Form 4473 serial
number in the additional “Inventory Number (Optional)” column of the A&D Record
book. The licensee assigns an ATF Form 4473 serial number based on the inventory
control number of the firearm. The licensee was instructed to place the ATF Form 4473
serial number in to the “Address or license Number if licensee, or Form 4473 Serial

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 16



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161

Number if Forms 4733 filed numerically” column on the disposition side of the A&D
Record.

There were no Theft/Loss Reports submitted by the licensee during the inspection
period or as a result of this inspection.

and found that dispositions were recorded in a timely manner and no discrepancies were
found.

There were no firearms with obliterated serial numbers or illegal firearms found during
the inspection.

Standard operating procedures were discussed with the licensee. When a firearm is
received at the premises, the licensee checks to make sure the correct firearm was
received, identification information for the firearm is entered into the A&D Record and
the firearm is the placed in the area of the garage which is designated for the firearms
business. Mr. Hickey is the only one to make A&D Record entries.

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions

licensee’s records and forms disclosed that transfers to non-licensees were not properly
documented and executed. A further review revealed the following violations:

Failure to furnish or obtain all information as required by the headings and instructions
ot - ATF Forms 4473. The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.21(a).
Rererence Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 2, and Report of Violations,
ATF Form 5030.5.

The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1). Reference Worksheet 2 —
4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 3, and Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Failure to verify and record proper transferee’s identification documents oni_ATF
Forms 4473. The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i). Reference
Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 4, and Report of Violations, ATF Form
5030.5.

Failure to record all NICS transaction information oni-—'ATF Forms 4473. The

licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv). Reference Worksheet 2 —
4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 5, and Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 16



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161
Failure to record all required firearm identification information o ATF Forms

4473. The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4). Reference
Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 6, and Report of Violations, ATF Form
5030.5.

Failure to properly sign and/or date the correct date of transfer of a fircarm on; -+ ATF
Form 4473. The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5). Referenc
Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition), Exhibit 7, and Report of Violations, ATF Form

5030.5.

recorded as a disposition was transferred to Mr. Gary Wayne Hickey’s personal
collection without him first completing an ATF Form 4473. Failure to execute an ATF
Form 4473 prior to contacting NICS in two instances. In both instances, the licensee
stated that he conducted a NICS check on the purchasers without them traveling to the
business premises to ensure that they would pass the background check so as not to
waste the purchaser’s time with driving from Phoenix; further, in both instances the
potential purchaser was denied by NICS. A criminal history check query of Mr. Hickey
was conducted with no prohibiting information returned. The licensee was cited for
violating 27 CFR 478.124(a). Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition) and
Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Failure to conduct a NICS check prior to the transfer of a firearm to a Federal Firearms
Licensee Responsible Person in one instance. A criminal history check query of Mr.
Hickey was conducted with no prohibiting information returned. The licensee was cited
for violating 27 CFR 478.102(a). Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition) and
Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Failure to correctly and accurately record a valid state permit which qualifies as an
exemption to a NICS check in one instance. A criminal history check query of the
purchaser was conducted with no prohibiting information returned. The licensee was
cited for violating 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2). Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012
Edition) and Exhibit 8, and Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Transfer of a firearm, other than a rifle or a shotgun, to an unlicensed out-of-state

generated and forwarded to the California Department of Justice. The licensee was cited
for violating 27 CFR 478.99(a). Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition),
Exhibit 9, and Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.
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Transfer of a firearm to a person knowing, or having reasonable cause to believe,
including a “YES” answer to a prohibiting question of the ATF Form 4473, that such

query of the purchaser was conducted with no prohibiting information returned. The
licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.99(c). Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473
(2012 Edition), Exhibit 10, and Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

The FFL audit log verification was conducted on 33 National Instant Criminal
Background Check (NICS) numbers. In two instances, where the potential purchaser
was denied, the licensee recorded the purchaser’s information on a piece of paper with
the NICS Transaction Number (NTN). The licensee did not have the customer
complete ATF Form 4473 prior to contacting NICS and was cited for violating 27 CFR
478.124(a). Reference Violation 8, Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 Edition) and Report
of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5.

Standard operating procedures were discussed with Mr. Hickey who stated that after the
ATF Form 4473 is completed and the firearm is transferred, he records the disposition
in the A&D Record and then files the form in serialized order. Mr. Hickey further
advised that he is the only one to conduct transfers of firearms and complete the
licensee sections of the ATF Form 4473 since May 2015. Prior to May 2015 James
Constantino was a member of the LLC and a responsible person on the license and
completed the licensee section of the ATF Form 4473 as well.

The licensee did not have any transfers to law enforcement officers during the
inspection period. The licensee properly documents all transfers to and from other
licensees and the licensee utilizes FFL EZ Check.

6 - Multiple Sales

period. IOILRYOMENNC) | instructed the licensee to immediately complete and submit the

multiple sales forms had been received and the database updated.

The licensee was cited for violating 27 CFR 478.126a in-———instance. Reference
Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 11, and Report of Violations, ATF
Form 5030.5.
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Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161

Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 12, and Report of Violations, ATF
Form 5030.5.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers

checks. One check was conducted on the Responsible Person, one check was conducted
on an individual who answered yes to 11b-11j, four checks were conducted on
individuals where the NICS response was not properly recorded, four checks were
conducted on individuals who used an Arizona Concealed Weapons Permit as an
exemption to NICS, two checks were conducted on individuals where the identification
document was not properly recorded, and four checks were conducted on suspicious
purchasers.

Intelligence Research Specialist (IRS) i (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) queried the individuals through
NFORCE and LEIA. None of the inquiries returned any prohibiting or derogatory
information.

No suspected traffickers, straw purchasers, prohibited persons, or any other suspicious
purchasers were revealed during this inspection.

8 - Trace Activity

According to the Violent Crime Analysis Branch, the licensee was subject to

i
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) |
i

successful trace requests during the inspection period.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee does not conduct business in NFA Firearms or as a manufacture, importer,
or collector.

10 - Referrals
One referral was generated for the willful sale by licensee to an out-of-state resident.
Referral number 2016-0015 was submitted to ATF Phoenix Field Division, Crime Gun

Intelligence Center, Group Supervisori (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) !

e 2 s s e S s e S
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Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161

the referral t0 the California department of Justice.

11 - Other

Poster properly drsplayed and had pamphlets available.

The licensee maintains firearm safety devices that are available to customers for
firearms that do not have a safety device.

queried Mr. Hickey in TECS with no mformatron returned.

Deconfliction was done by IRS! y)eymmie i through NForce and LEIA with negative
results.

collectlon that he had acqurred from James 410, LLC that he should record the
transaction in the A&D record have the buyer complete an ATF Form 4473. Mr.
Hickey was further advised that if he intends to sell firearms that he acquires from

J ames 410, LLC he Would need to be licensed by ATF as a Federal Firearms Licensee.

Mr. Hickey with ATF Publication 5310.2; Do I Need a chense to Buy and Sell
Firearms, for his reference.

12 - Closing Actions

Regulatrons wrth the hcensee Mr Hrckey signed the acknowledgement stating that the
regulations covered were understood and that any questions were discussed, a copy was
provided to the licensee. Reference Exhibit 13 — Acknowledgement of Federal
Firearms Regulations.

The licensee was provided with the following reference materials:
e ATF Ruling 2001-5: Identification of Transferee.
e Federal Firearms Licensee Inventory Theft / Loss Report (ATF F 3310.11).
e Instructions on reporting Theft/Loss to the Stolen Firearms Program Hotline.
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e U.S. Department of Justice — Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) — Criminal
Justice Information Services Division: NICS Resolution Card (August 2011).

e Important Notice to Dealers and Other Participants at Gun Shows (ATF 1
5300.23A).

e Applicability of the ITAR Registration Requirement to Firearms Manufacturers and
Gunsmiths from the United States Department of State.

e ATF Ruling 2016-1: Requirements to Keep Firearms Records Electronically.

e ATF Ruling 77-1: Gunsmith authorized Activities and Recordkeeping
requirements.

The licensee was also provided with contact information for the local ATF Field Office
and instructed to contact the office with any questions he should have in the future.

On August 8, 2016, the Report of Violations (ROV), ATF Form 5030.5, was
reviewed with the licensee. Each violation and the corresponding corrective action was
discussed in detail. The licensee indicated that he understood the violations by signing
and dating the ROV. The licensee was provided a copy of the ROV. A copy of the
ROV is maintained in the area office file.

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.125(e)

Nature of Violation: Failure to record required acqulsltlon and disposition information

in an Acquisition and Disposition. (A&D) Record in | iinstances. Specifically, failure

to accurately or correctly record | tacquisitions in th¢ A&D Record. Failure to

accurately or correctly record one disposition in the A&D Record.

Licensee’s Response: The license stated he did not know that the model information
had to come from the firearm and that he took information from invoices when recoding
the acquisition in the A&D Record.

Corrective Action: The licensee was instructed to correct the information for the _____
acquisitions in the A&D Record. The licensee was instructed to record the dlsposmon
of one firearm in the A&D Record.

The licensee was also advised that all information pertaining to the firearm when
recorded into the Acquisition portion of the A&D Record must be obtained from the
firearm itself, not from the invoice and/or box in which the firearm was packaged.

Reference Worksheet 1 — Inventory & A&D Record Book, Exhibit 1 - A&D
Record Book, and Report of Violations; ATF Form 5030.5.
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2. 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he thought the hand stamp in box 31 was
sufficient. The licensee further stated that he ordered two new hand stamps with the
correct information.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that all information, as required by the
headings of the ATF Form 4473, must be completed in its entirety and reviewed for
accuracy prior to the transfer of any firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 2, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of Violation: Failurc to obtain and record all requircd transfcrcc information on

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated he thought he had caught all of the mistakes
and further stated the he was not being diligent enough in reviewing the forms.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that Section A of the ATF Form 4473
must be reviewed prior to the sale, delivery or transfer of any firearm to ensure that all
information as required by the headings of the form is accurate and complete. The
licensee was further advised that Section A of the ATF Form 4473 is to be completed
by the actual buyer of the firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 3, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

4, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i)

Nature of Vielation: Failure to verify and record proper transferee’s identification
documents on three ATF Forms 4473. Specifically, failure to accurately and completely
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Name: James 410, LLC Ul#: 785090-2016-0215
Trade Name: FFL#: 9-86-019-01-8E-08161
record all information in item 20a in Ej'_"":"_'iinstances. Failure to record alternate

documentation in item 20b in

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he thought he had caught all mistakes
and that he thought he recorded all alternate documentation.

Corrective Action: The licensee shall verify the identity of the transferee by examining
the valid government issued document provided and shall accurately record that
information in item 20a.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 4, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

5, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

| instances

lroiimy -

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he tries to record all information as it is
received from NICS via e-Check and that he did not catch the mistakes when reviewing
the form.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that when contacting NICS, all
information transmitted and/or received will be recorded accurately and completely in
items 21a-21e in Section B of the ATF Form 4473 prior to the transter of the firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 5, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

Nature of Vielation: Failure to record all required firearm identification information on
——ATF Forms 4473. Specifically failure to correctly the serial number of a firearm in

........... prmimoy

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated “Just missed it” and there was “no legitimate
reason for it (the mistake)”.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that as required by the headings in
Section D of the ATF Form 4473, all fircarms information (name of the manufacturer,
the name of importer (if any), the type, the model, the serial number, and caliber or
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gauge) must be accurately recorded, completed, and reviewed prior to completing the
transaction and being transferred.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 6, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

7. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

-x--ATF Form 4473. Specifically, failure to date the form in item 36 ini---!

a firearm on {
instance.

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he did not know why he failed to date the
form and that he “just missed 1t”.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that as required by the headings in
Section D of the ATF Form 4473, must be accurately completed on all forms, including
denied forms.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 7, and Report of Viclations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

8. 27 CFR 478.124(a)

--iinstance.
Failure to execute an ATF Form 4473 prior to contacting NICS i 1ni... -.iinstances.
Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated for the _________ forms that were not accounted for

with denied NTNs he had conducted a NICS check on the purchasers without them
traveling to the business premises to ensure that they would pass the background check
so as not to waste the purchaser’s time with driving from Phoenix. The licensee further
stated he “did not know I was not allowed to do it”.

The licensee further stated that he forgot to execute an ATF Form 4473 on himself as he
got in a hurry which resulted in him to contacting NICS or recoding a valid permit
which qualifies as an exemption to NICS for himself.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that when transferring a firearm to an
FFL Responsible Person the Responsible Person must complete an ATF Form 4473
prior to the transfer of a firearm. Further, the licensee was advised that NICS is not to be
contacted until after the purchaser has completed Section A of the ATF Form 4473.
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Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition) and Report of Violations; ATF Form
5030.5.

9. 27 CFR 478.102(a)

Nature of Vielation: Failure to conduct a NICS check prior to the transfer of a firearm
in one instance. Specifically, failure to conduct a NICS check on a Federal Firearms
Licensee (FFL) Responsible Person in} - i instance.

Licensee’s Response: The license stated he did not conduct a NICS check on himself
because he failed to execute an ATF Form 4473.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that when transferring a firearm to an
FFL Responsible Person the Responsible Person must complete an ATF Form 4473 and
the license must conduct a NICS check, or record a valid state permit which qualifies as
a NICS exemption, prior to the transfer of a firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), and Report of Violations; ATF Form
5030.5.

10. 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2)

Nature of Vielation: Failure to correctly and accurately record a valid state permit
which qualifies as an exemption to a NICS check in one instance. Specifically, the
licensee accepted a permit as an exemption to a NICS check in which the permit
issuance date had not yet arrived.

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he missed that the date was incorrect
when he recorded it on the ATF Form 4473.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that when accepting a state permit as an
exemption to a NICS check that the licensee must accurately and completely record the
issuing state and permit type, date of issuance, expiration date, and permit number, if
any, prior to the transfer of a firearm. The licensee was further advised that, if the
permit is not valid on the date of transfer that the licensee must conduct a NICS check
prior to transferring of a firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 8, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.
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11. 27 CFR 478.99(a)

Nature of Violation: Transfer of a firearm, other than a rifle or a shotgun, to an

unlicensed out-of-state resident in-——| instance. Specifically, transfer of a handgun to a
purchaser whom presented a California Identification Card as their identifying
document.

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he “missed it” and further stated that *“it
was an error on my part”.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that when accepting identification
documents, if the address on the document does not match what the purchaser indicates
on Section A of the ATF Form 4473, the licensee is to verify with a second qualifying
document the purchasers residents address and record the document in item 20b of the
ATF Form 4473.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 9, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

12. 27 CFR 478.99(c)

Nature of Vielation: Transfer of a firearm to a person knowing, or having reasonable
cause to believe, including a “YES” answer to a prohibiting question of the ATF Form

Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he did not see that an individual
answered a prohibiting question with a “YES” answer.

Corrective Action: The licensee was instructed to review all ATF Forms 4473 to
ensure a firearm is not transferred to a person they know, or have reasonable cause to
believe, including a "YES" answer to a prohibiting question, the person is prohibited
from possessing firearms.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 10, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

13. 27 CFR 478.126a

Nature of Violation: Failure to timely or correctly report the sale of two or more
pistols, or revolvers, or a combination thereof, on the same day or within five
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Licensee’s Response: The licensee stated that he tried to fill out the forms the same
day. The licensee stated that “he just missed it”.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that he is required to complete and submit
a Report of Multiple Sales or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers (ATF Form
3310.4) when two or more handguns are sold to the same person at one time or within
five consecutive business days.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 11, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

14. 18 U.S.C. 923(2)(5)(A)

Nature of Vielation: Failure to timely or correctly report the sale of two or more

himself.

Corrective Action: The licensee was advised that he is required to complete and submit
a Report of Multiple Sales or Other Disposition of Certain Rifles (ATF Form 3310.12)
when two or more are sold to the same person at one time or within five consecutive
business days.

Reference Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition), Exhibit 12, and Report of Violations;
ATF Form 5030.5.

10/11/2016

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)
X

Industry Operations Investigator

Sianed by} (b)(6)i(b)(7)(C)

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits
Worksheets:

e Informational Page
e Worksheet 1 — Inventory, A&D.
e Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2008 edition)
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Worksheet 2 — 4473 (2012 edition)
Other Statistics

Exhibits:

Exhibit 1 — A&D Record Book.

Exhibit 2 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.21(a).
Exhibit 3 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1).
Exhibit 4 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(1).
Exhibit 5 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv).
Exhibit 6 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4).
Exhibit 7 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5).
Exhibit 8 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2).
Exhibit 9 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.99(a).
Exhibit 10 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.99(c).
Exhibit 11- ATF Forms 4473 referencing 27 CFR 478.126a.
Exhibit 12 — ATF Forms 4473 referencing 18 U.S.C. 923(g)(5)(A).
Exhibit 13 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations.
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CERTIFIED MAIL ~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUIRED

fames 410 LLC

c/o Gary Wayne Hickey
9222 East Indio Place
Tucson AZ 85749

RE: FFL # 9-86-019-01-8E-08161
Mr. Gary Wayne Hickey:

During a recent inspection at your fivearms business covering the period July 20, 2015, through
July 21, 2016, you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478.
The viclations were discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report of
Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

You should be aware that any willful violations of the Gun Control Act may result in revocation
of your Federal Firearms License. As a result of the recently cited violations, it is important that
we have a meeting with you to discuss the violations found. The conference will be held on
Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. af 2255 West Ina Road, Tucson AZ, 85741, The
agenda for the meeting will include a discussion of the reasons for the violations, a review of the
legal requirements, and a discussion of steps taken by you to ensure future compliance. ATF
Investigator | (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) and I will be present at the meeting. Please bring with you
documentation verifying the corrective action yvou have taken, Although we do not believe it
necessary, legal counsel may assist you at your own expense if you so choose. Also, you are
hereby notified that, pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 930{(a), no person may bring a firearm or other
dangerous weapon into an ATF Office. Possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon in an
ATF office may result in a fine of $100,000 or imprisonment for not more than one year or both.
The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public, Itis
essential that you comply with all Federal Laws and Regulations that govern your firearms
business to aid in this effort to combat violent crime,




James 410 LLC

We will conduet a follow-up inspection in the future. Any violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license.

Please contact me at| (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) lo confirm this appointment, and to ask any questions you
may have regarding this conference. We look forward to meeting with vou to resolve these

1S8UE8,
//fi‘;mcerdyg
\Area Supervisor
Tudson 111 Field Office
Enclosure

ce: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Tucson I Field Office
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November 16, 2016

James 410 LLC
6222 Fast Indio Place
Tucson, AZ B5749

FFL # 9-86-019-01-8E-08161
Mr. Gary Wayne Hickey:

This memorandum is in acknowledgement of a recently held Warning Conference with the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF). The conference referenced was
held on Novemnber 15, 2016 at the ATF Tucson Field Office located at 2255 West Ina Road,
Suite 301, Tucson, Arizona at 1:00PM. In attendance were Tucson Area Supervisor Kristina
Babcock, Investigator Joseph Brookshier, and Member and sole Responsible Person Gary
Wayne Hickey. At the conference, viclations cited during the inspection covering the period of
September 21, 2015 through September 21, 2016, and the necessary corrective action {0 prevent
the violations from recurring were discussed.

You were given the opportunity to comment on the violations and what specific action you have
taken to ensure that the violations will not recur. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF Form
5030.5, is attached to this letter for reference.

You were cited for

27 CFR 478.125(e) ~ Failure to record required acquisition and disposition information

correctly record one disposition in the A&D Record.

Reparding these violations, Mr, Hickey stated that prior to the inspection he had been taking the
information for the A&D record from boxes the firearm was shipped in or from shipping



invoices provided with the firearms. Mr. Hickey stated that since the inspection he removes all
firearms from their box and records what is on the firearm in the A&D record and will put
additional information in for further identifying the firearm if necessary. For the firearm that was
not recorded as a disposition Mr. Hickey stated that he had acquired the firearm through a
personal trade for a rifle scope and entered the firearm into the A&D record thinking he was
doing the right thing. Mr. Hickey stated that now knows that firearms that are personally
acquired do not need to be recorded in the A&D record of the business. Area Supervisor

received at the premises and record the disposition of firearms immediately after the transfer.

27 CFR 478.21(a) - Failure to furnish or obtain all information as required by headings

Regarding these violations, Mr. Hickey stated that prior to the inspection he had been using one
stamp with all of the information for items 31 and 32 of the ATF Form 4473. The stamp placed
all the information, to include the FFL number, in item 31 which left item 32 blank. Mr, Hickey
stated that he thought he was told that using one stamp was okay. Mr. Hickey stated that he now

oni 0 ATF Forms 4473

27 CFR 478.124(c}{3)(1) — Failure to venify and record proper transferee’s identification

documents of.____| ATF Forms 4473.

.............

Regarding these violations, Mr. Hickey stated that some of the errors may have occurred when

i (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) iwas a member of James 410 LLC and a Responsible Person. Mr. Hickey
stated that he believed he was being thorough in completing the form. Mr. Hickey stated that for
customners that were repeat customers he would rubber stamp the form and transfer the firearm
believing the customer correctly completed the form. Mr. Hickey stated that some of the errors
may have occurred because he became distracted while completing the form. Mr. Hickey stated
that he makes copies of driver’s licenses and Concealed Weapons Permits, when provided. Mr.
Hickey stated that he now reviews the form by comparing the ATF From 4473 to a completed
ATF Form 4473 template he created for himself Mr. Hickey stated that he reviews the ATF

......................



advised Mr. Hickey to ensure the ATF From 4473 is completed correctly prior to the transfer of

form that is noticed prior to the transfer of a firearm that the customer can line though, correct,

and initial and date the form. Area Snpewisori_gg)_gﬁ_)_/fg)g?_)_(f_)_:ai30 advised Mr. Hickey that when
retaining copies of documents ensure that all information on the documents matches the
information recorded on the ATF From 4473 and to properly record Alternate Documentation if

reguired.

27 CFR 478.124(a) - Failure to complete and retain an ATF Form 4473 i uororacins:
instangesv ..............................

Regarding these violations, Mr. Hickey stated that he contacted NICS prior to the customer
completing a form or coming to the business premises {o save the customer a trip to the premises
if the customer was denied or delayed by NICS. Mr. Hickey stated that he did not know what he
did was wrong and thought he was being helpfid to the customer, Mr. Hickey stated that in the
one instance where he did not complete an ATF Form 4473 on himself, he transferred the
firearm to his personal collection as he had traded the firearm for a rifle scope that he personally
owned. Area Supervisor; ®@een© iexplained to Mr. Hickey that NICS is to be contacted only

after the customer compietes the ATF Form 4473, Area Supervisor [wewmo | further advised Mr,

Hickey that if a transaction is cancelled that the ATF Form 4473 is to be retained and not ripped
up and thrown away.

27 CFR 478.102(a} ~ Failure to conduct a NICS check prior to the transfer of a firearm
in one instance,

Regarding this violation, Mr. Hickey stated that he failed to conduct a NICS check on himself

Hickey that he is required to complete an ATF Form 4473 and conduct a NICS check or record
and exemption to NICS on the ATF From 4473 for himself on all firearms that he acquires for
his personal collection utilizing the Federal Firearms License.

27 CFR 478.131(a}(2) — Failure to correctly and accurately record a valid state permit
which qualifies as an exemption to a NICS check in one instance.

Regarding this violation, Mr. Hickey stated that he was not aware prior to the inspection that the
State of Arizona issued permits that had not yet become valid. Mr. Hickey stated that he now
double-checks the dates on the permits prior to the transfer of firearms. Mr. Hickey stated that
he keeps copies of driver’s licenses and Concealed Weapons Penmits attached to the ATF Forms

of Arizona Concealed Weapons Permit. Area Supervisor] ®©/0000© dlso advised Mr. Hickey that
when retaining copies of documents ensure that all information on the driver's license matches
the information recorded on the ATF From 4473 and to properly record Altemate

Documentation if required.




that only residents of the State of Arizona are eligible {0 receive handpuns.

27 CFR 478.9%(c) — Transfer of a firearm to 8 person knowing, or having reasonable

Regarding this violation, Mr. Hickey stated that he has known the purchaser for many vears and
assumed that the purchaser knew how to complete the form as he already owns firearms and had
purchased from James 410 LLC previously. Mr. Hickey stated that he did not do a thorough
reuieucaf the form prior to transferring the firearm. Mr. Hickey was advised by Area Supervisor

®NENINIC) ithat when a customer erroneously answers a prohibiting question to have the customer

correction. Area Supervisor ®®00Q; further advised Mr. Hickey that if someone answers a
question erroneously or otherwise indicates they are prohibited that he is under no obligation to
complete the transaction, including contacting NICS.

27 CFR 478.126a — Failure to timely or correctly report the sale of two or more pistols,
or revolvers, or a combination thereof, on the same day or within five consecutive

Sales, ATF Form 3310.4, when two or more handguns are transferred to the same person at one
time or within five consecutive business days.

18 U.8.C., 923(g}(5){A)} ~ Failure to timely or correctly report the sale of two or more

copy of the Questions and Answers for the Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of
Certain Rifles.



During the Warning Conference, Investigatod B)@/EI7C) F reviewed the Acknowledgement of

The violations for which you were cited could adversely impact law enforcement’s ability to
reduce violent crime and protect the public. You are reminded that future violations, repeat or
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of vour license. You may
anticipate a follow-up inspection to ensure your compliance.

If you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as a Federal Firearms Licensee or if
vou require further clarification about particular requirements of Federal firearms laws, please
contact us at! (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) !

i
\‘/
ra

Sincerely,

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)

Area Supervisor
Tucson 11 Field Office




